## JACKSON'S BILLIARD ROOM 4210 PETROLIA LINE





The old Bill Jackson's Billiard Room was one of the early businesses located in Petrolia's west end.

The building was moved from Oil Springs in 1869 and was torn down in 1943, due to safety reasons.

This building served as a barbershop, a billiard room, a musician's hangout and even a bowling alley.

In 1946, Bill Jackson's grandson built the New Bill Jackson's Billiard Room.

It was Mane & Secret Endeavours and next door on the old site is the Creekside Picture Framing Company. Now Petrolia Bluewater Tae Kwon Do.



PRE-1943 JACKSON'S BILLIARDS.

NEW JACKSON'S BILLIARDS IN 1946. Current Occupants:

Petrolia Bluewater Tae Kwon Do
Previous occupants:

Bill Jackson's Billiard Room,
Mane & Secret Endeavours,
Creekside Picture Framing,

Jae-Mar Sports, Hymes Billiards

This heritage project is sponsored by







